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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
25-CR-60135-ALTONAGA/VALLE
Case No.
21 U.S.C. § 846
21 US.C. § 841(a)(1)
21 U.S.C. § 853

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FILED BY BM D.C.

VS.

Jun 5, 2025

AMGELA E. NOBLE
CLERK U.S. DIST. CT.
Defendant. 5. 0. OF FLA. - MIAMI

ERIT ESTRADA ESPINOSA,

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges that:
COUNT 1
Conspiracy to Distribute a Controlled Substance
(21 U.S.C. § 846)

From in or around April 2022, and continuing through in or around October 2022, in

Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida, and elsewhere, the defendant,
ERIT ESTRADA ESPINOSA,

did knowingly and willfully combine, conspire, and agree with others to distribute a controlled
substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1); all in violation of Title
21, United States Code, Section 846.

The controlled substance involved in the conspiracy attributable to the defendant as a
result of his own conduct, and the conduct of other conspirators reasonably foreseeable to him, is

a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of oxycodone, a Schedule II controlled

substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(b)(1)(C).
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All pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853.

A TRUE BILL

HAYJ.JJ._JLV 1 .\ 12 erNE
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

ALEXANDER THOR POGOZELSKI
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA





